Hafeez Anwar

Associate Professor

School of Interdisciplinary Engineering & Sciences

Email: hafeez.anwar@sines.nust.edu.pk

Myongji University, Yongin South Korea

Contact:

LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/in/hafeez-anwar/



About

Dr. Hafeez Anwar is working as Associate Professor in the School of Interdisciplinary Engineering & Sciences. Dr. Hafeez Anwar has a PhD in Informatics. Dr. Hafeez Anwar has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

PhD in Informatics Technische Universität Wien , Austria	2011 - 2015
MS in Computer Engineering Myongji University , South Korea	2009 - 2010
BS in Computer Systems Engineering UET Peshawar , Pakistan	2003 - 2008
Experience	
Associate Professor School of Interdisciplinary Engineering & Sciences	2024- Present
Associate Professor School of Interdisciplinary Engineering & Sciences	2023 - 2023
Postdoc/Junior Professor Friedrich Alexander University , Germany	2019 - 2020
Assistant Professor Department of Electrical and Computer Engineering, Comsats University Islamabad, Attock Campus, Pakistan	2016 - 2023
Research Associate Vienna University of Technology , Austria	2011 - 2015
Lecturer Department of Computer Systems Engineering, University of Engineering and Technology Peshawar , Pakistan	2011 - 2011
Research Assistant	2009 - 2010